Raindrops Business Meeting 2024

Date: June 1, 2024

Call to Order Time: 9:45 A.M.

OFFICERS		
PRESIDENT *Georgia Magarrell	 Welcome Bylaw Vote The members present went over the entire Bylaws and made revisions where needed. The bylaws were unanimously approved by 21 members present. August Meeting will be Online only – Linda O'Connell Retreat Wrap-up News-Emma Emma announced that the retreat center found a replacement for the date we cancelled. We only needed to pay the \$238 Non-refundable deposit, plus the \$175 Emma spent and the Non-refundable deposit to Linda O'Connell. Linda offered and we scheduled a Zoom class with her at no additional charge. Emma was warmly thanked. Hospitality – Mary Berube – Do we have a Quorum We need 17 - 21 members were present. 	
VICE PRESIDENT *Cheryl Ledford *Co-VP Mary Berube	Market Place funds of \$50 to purchase drinks and food	
SECRETARY *Florence Faraone	Minutes of last meeting The minutes were approved as submitted.	
TREASURER *Monica Bayness	Checking Acct Balance Savings Interest Reminder: All member reimbursement requests must be submitted to the Treasurer by 25 th of the month. Checks will be paid by the 10 th of the next month. No report.	
STANDING COMMITEE	ES	
MEMBERSHIP *Camille McDaniel	Number of Members87 New Members3	
NEWSLETTER/FACEBOOK *Crystal Samuels	<pre> Art Challenge Facebook Update No report. </pre>	
EDUCATION *Georgia Magarrell Cheryl Ledford Mary Berube	August 3 rd – Linda O'Connell – Zoom Only - No Meeting in the Church – How many signed up? At present we have 5 people signed up. Contact Cheryl to make your reservation. She will send you the pattern. Sept. 7 th – Learn to Paint at the Church Sept. 28 th Beth Wagner – Zoom Seminar Coneflower and butterfly. October 5 th – Raindrop Marketplace	
FINANCIAL AUDIT *Becky Underwood *Cheryl Robertson	Becky reported that she has not received the treasurer's report as yet.	

RAFFLE *Cheryl Ledford		
SUNSHINE LADY *Vicki Michael	No report.	
MEMORY BOXES *Sandy Phillips	Quite a few boxes were turned in today. More are available. The hospital we give these to has requested that they need more.	
Treasure Boxes *Georgia Magarrell	I have coloring books and Crayola's to put inside treasure boxes. Cheryl found a source for cheap Treasure Boxes Cheryl showed perfect size boxes that she found at Ikea for 89 cents each. The coloring books, crayons, and stickers will be added to the boxes. The children will decorate their boxes. Georgia will deliver them.	
Charitable Donation *Marsha Holte	Disposable underwear has been added to the list of accepted donations. Georgia said she sent out a complete list.	
LEARN TO PAINT CAMILLE MCDANIEL	Camille reported that 12 have already signed up. Georgia thanked Camille for the great job she has done with the fliers and general information.	
WEBSITE ADMIN *MONICA BAYNESS *	No report.	
HOSPITALITY *Mary Berube	How many present 14 How many on-line 7	
OLD BUSINESS		

NEW BUSINESS	Requests for money require two signatures.
	Follow-up on all Requests for funds – if you do not hear back from treasure, resend the request
	Nominations are coming up
	*Secretary and treasurer positions are open.
	*Georgia and Cheryl volunteered to stay in their positions if membership
	votes them in. Others can run for office too. All offices are open. Names will be published in the September newsletter. Voted on in October. Installation is in December. Positions begin in January.
	*The service for Marlene Roth will be held on June 8 at 11:00 am at St Luke
	Church on California Street.
	Budget needs to be revised for 2025 – Will get with the board to choose a date.

Meeting was adjourned at 11:30 am. Respectfully submitted. Florence Faraone

Raindrop 2024 Volunteers!		
President	Georgia Magarrell	
Vice President	Cheryl Ledford	
Co-Vice President	Mary Berube	
Secretary	Florence Faraone	
Treasurer	Monica Bayness	
Co-Treasurer	Jane Smith	
Co-Auditors	Beckie Underwood/Cheryl Robertson	
Membership	Camille McDaniel	
Education	Georgia Magarrell	
Newsletter/Facebook	Crystal Samuels	
Website	Monica Bayness	
Sunshine	Vicki Michael	
Charitable Donations	Marsha Holte	
Nominations	OPEN	
Memory Boxes	Sandy Phillips	
Treasure Boxes	Georgia Magarrell	
Spring Retreat	Emma Bleich	
Hospitality	Mary Berube	